COUNTY BOARDS, COMMISSIONS AND COMMITTEES

Instructions

You may fill out this application on-line by tabbing between fields and selecting the green Submit at the bottom once complete.

Submit Date: Apr 08, 2024

If you prefer to submit a paper application you can select the Print button at the bottom of the page. Printed applications require an original signature and date noted. Any additional documents will need to be attached and then mailed to the address at the bottom of the form.

| Must be a resident | of Nevada County to apply. | | |
|---|--------------------------------------|----------------------|--------------|
| Do you have a co | ontract with the city? | | |
| ○ Yes ⊙ No | | | |
| Profile Profile | | | |
| Which Boards we | ould you like to apply for? | | |
| Adult and Family Se | ervices Commission: Submitted | | |
| Question applies to multip Confirm your des | ole boards sired member position: | | |
| Adult and Family Se | ervices Commission, Private Sector | - | |
| Incumbent? | | | |
| ⊙ Yes ○ No | | | |
| Cindy | Wilson | | |
| First Name | Last Name | | |
| Home Address | | Suite or Apt | |
| Grace Valloy | | CA | 95945 |
| Grass Valley | | CA | Postal Code |
| Mailing Address | (if different from residence) | | |
| Business Addres | s (Optional) | | |
| Supervisorial Dis | strict 1 through 5 (Available 1 | from Election Office | e, 265-1298) |
| District 3 | | | |

Cindy Wilson

| afternoons (with some limita | ations due to work schedule), evenings, Fridays |
|---|---|
| | |
| Email Address | |
| Business Email Address | 5 |
| | |
| | |
| | |
| Primary Phone | Alternate Phone |
| | oyed with the County of Nevada? |
| ○ Yes ⊙ No | |
| Interests & Experience | es |
| - | |
| - | r additional sheets, may be attached containing any helpful to the Board in evaluating your application. |
| Education/Employment | Experience |
| present: UC Davis School of as Maternal-Child Nurse, Ma Health Nursing 1987-2008: | Healthcare Leadership; BSN in Nursing; ASN in Nursing 2022- Nursing 2008-2021: County of Nevada Public Health Department aternal-Child-Adolescent Health Coordinator, Director of Public International Mission Board as Associate Candidate Consultant 278-1987: RN in Labor and Delivery and ICU |
| Community Experience | and Affiliations |
| County Directors of Public H | ey School District Board Member - Child Advocates of Nevada Health Nursing: North Region Representative, Secretary, President Home Visiting: PHN Representative Church: small group co- nteers: RN, PHN |
| List any other County b served: | ooards, commissions, or committees on which you have |
| None - most of the time I ha | ave lived in Nevada County, I was a County employee |
| Other experience you for making this appointment | eel would be helpful to the Board of Supervisors in nt: |
| | |
| their health in a holistic way | with various populations in Nevada County, seeking to improve y, incorporating physical, mental, emotional and social health. I k for community in partnership, with a variety of sectors ice recepients. |

Cindy_Wilson_Resume_2022.docx Upload a Resume

Additional Attachments

Agreement

Applicants may be required by State Law and County Ordinance to file a financial disclosure statement as part of the appointment process. The form may be viewed at http://www.fppc.ca.gov. An Oath of Office will be required upon appointment. I have reviewed the Financial Disclosure Statement requirement.

✓ I Agree

Applications must be filed with:
Clerk of the Board of Supervisors - County of Nevada
950 Maidu Ave.
Nevada City CA 95959-8617.
This application is a public document.
Document-16360 Rev 1/2008

Cindy Wilson, MS, RN, PHN, IBCLC

| | . Grass Valley, California 95945 | |
|--------|----------------------------------|--|
| Phone: | E-Mail: | |

Experience

Clinical Nurse Educator at University of California at Davis Health, Sacramento, California

2022-present

- Strengthen the public health nursing workforce by building interest, capacity and skill in public health nursing competencies among pre-licensure nursing students through implementing the PHN-ENTRUST (Public Health Nursing-Empowering Nurses, Teaching Rural care Using Simulation Training) project.
- Partner with relevant stakeholders to:
 - Identify gaps
 - o Create and pilot simulations to teach public health core competencies
 - o Implement simulations and create toolkits for a variety of settings
 - o Evaluate, improve, package, and disseminate the toolkit and simulations to other stakeholders

Director of Public Health Nursing at Nevada County Public Health Department, Grass Valley, California 2013-2021

- Provide overall direction for all Public Health Nursing programs, including day-to-day operations and longterm strategic planning
- Supervise staff who work in Public Health Nursing programs, including Public Health Nurses, Registered Nurses, Health Technicians, Physical Therapists, Occupational Therapists, Physical Therapy Assistants, and Administrative Assistants
- Collaborate with internal and community partners to improve health factors and health outcomes for Nevada County residents, focusing on special populations and health equity
- Provide leadership to the Public Health Department and the Health and Human Services Agency

Senior Public Health Nurse, Maternal Child Adolescent Health Coordinator at Nevada County Public Health Department, Grass Valley, California 2010-2013

- Provide direction for the Maternal Child Adolescent Health Programs
- Supervise staff who work in the Maternal Child Adolescent Health Programs
- Collaborate with internal and community partners to improve health factors and health outcomes for the maternal, infant, child and adolescent populations
- Provide leadership to the Public Health Department

Public Health Nurse I/II in Maternal Child Health at Nevada County Public Health Department, Grass Valley, California 2008-2010

- Provide home visits to at-risk maternal-infant dyads in order to make referrals to care and services and improve health factors and health outcomes
- Collaborate with internal and community partners to improve health factors and health outcomes for the maternal and infant populations

Associate Candidate Consultant at International Mission Board, Richmond, Virginia

2006-2008

- Conduct preliminary interviews with candidates seeking long-term overseas service and make recommendations for next steps
- Lead group and individual activities resulting in job-matching with candidates seeking short-term overseas service
- Make presentations and engage participants at mission events and fairs, churches, colleges and universities

Field Representative at International Mission Board, Richmond, Virginia

1987-2005

- Reside in an international setting, becoming an acceptable outsider South Africa 1987-1997 and Kenya 1998-2005
- Plan and implement a youth-led ministry communicating through drama and music

Staff Nurse / Relief Charge Nurse in Perinatal Unit at Watsonville Community Hospital, Watsonville,
California 1984-1987

Staff Nurse in ICU, CCU, CSU at St Agnes Hospital, Fresno California 1983-1984

Staff Nurse in ICU at Kaiser Hospital, San Rafael, California 1981-1983

Staff Nurse in ICU, CCU at Santa Clara Valley Medical Center, San Jose, California 1978-1981

Education

MS in Nursing Science and Health-Care Leadership, University of California at Davis

2014

Thesis: "Three Things Never to Talk About in Social Situations – Religion, Politics, and Now Vaccines": A Pilot Qualitative Study on the Perspectives of Vaccine-Refusing Parents in Nevada County, California

Sigma Theta Tau International Nursing Honor Society

Recipient of Sharon Anna Middlebrook Burke Scholarship

BS in Nursing, Pacific Union College, Angwin, California

2008

Magna Cum Laude

Nightingale Society Honors Member

AS in Nursing, Samford University, Birmingham, Alabama

1978

Licenses and Professional Certifications

Registered Nurse in California since 1978

Public Health Nurse in California since 2008

Parish Nursing Certificate since 2008

International Board Certified Lactation Consultant since 2012